
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) (RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov)
Cc: Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov); prysbym@michigan.gov; Adam Rosenthal (rosenthala@michigan.gov)
Subject: Flint lead FOIA emails
Attachments: HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; RE: HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; Re: HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; Re: HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; Lead levels still high at Ms. Walters' home; RE: Flint Corrosion Control?; April 27 Flint Sampling Update from Miguel; more customer lead samples over the AL?; 6/30 & 7/1/15 deadlines; Re: 6/30 & 7/1/15 deadlines; Flint lead sampling results?; RE: HIGH LEAD: FLINT Water testing Results; RE: Flint lead sampling results?

Jo Anne,

Attached are all of the requested information I have via my email account.

I have included emails regarding analysis at 212 Browning Avenue. While these were not allowed to be included in the compliance determination, they were collected during the monitoring period. Most of the emails are between DEQ and EPA.

I spent 1 hour of time to address this FOIA request.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov